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five links more or less to the South limit of Tecumseh Street,

thence westerly along said limit twenty feet more or less to

the North East corner of Lot No. 5 in Range V, thence Sotherly

along the Easterly limits of Lot Nos. 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9 to

the North limit of St. Andrews Street, thence Easterly along

said limit twenty feet more or less to the place of beginning

as said streets and lanes are shown on a plan of a Sub-division

of part of the Sarnia Indian Reserve ceded in 1875 as Surveyed

by J. J. Francis, P.L.S. dated at Sernia on the 19th day of

an
February, 1878, record in the Department of Indian

for the said Town of
Affairs and registe

Sarnia"

We return you Grant for your perusal and if

we are correct for corrections.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures:

Hanneler

& we kindly,

findian affairs. (RG 10, volume 3122,odie 330,18l
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